
Dinas a Sir Abertawe

Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod

Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod 

Panel Perfformiad Craffu - Gwasanaethau I Oedolion
Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgor 5, Neuadd y Ddinas, Abertawe

Dyddiad: Dydd Mawrth, 21 Tachwedd 2017

Amser: 3.30 pm

Cynullydd: Y Cynghorydd  Peter Black

Aelodaeth:
Cynghorwyr: V M Evans, C A Holley, P R Hood-Williams, S M Jones, J W Jones, 
A Pugh a/ac G J Tanner

Aelodau Cyfetholedig: Tony Beddow a/ac Katrina Guntrip

Agenda
Rhif y Dudalen.

1  Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.

2  Datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol.
www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau

3  Nodiadau cyfarfod 10 Hydref 2017 1 - 3
Derbyn nodiadau’r cyfarfod blaenorol a chytuno eu bod yn gofnod 
cywir.

4  Rheoli Galw gan gynnwys Trefniadau Diogelu Rhag Colli Rhyddid 4 - 11
Alex Williams, Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau i Oedolion

5  Trosolwg o Raglen Bae'r Gorllewin gan gynnwys Llywodraethu
Cyflwyniad gan Sara Harvey, Cyfarwyddwr y Rhaglen

6  Amserlen Rhaglen Waith 2017-18 12 - 13

7  Llythyrau 14 - 17
a) Llythyr y Cynullydd at Aelod y Cabinet (cyfarfod 10 Hydref 2017)
b) Ymateb gan Aelod y Cabinet (cyfarfod 10 Hydref 2017)

http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau


Cyfarfod nesaf: Dydd Mawrth, 19 Rhagfyr 2017 ar 3.30 pm

Huw Evans
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd
Dydd Mawrth, 14 Tachwedd 2017
Cyswllt: Liz Jordan, Craffu 01792 637314



City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Adult 
Services

Committee Room 3A, Guildhall, Swansea 

Tuesday, 10 October 2017 at 3.30 pm

Present: Councillor P M Black (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s)
M C Child V M Evans P R Hood-Williams
J W Jones A Pugh G J Tanner

Co-opted Member(s) Co-opted Member(s)
Tony Beddow Katrina Guntrip

Officer(s)
Liz Jordan Scrutiny Officer
Alex Williams Head of Adult Services

Apologies for Absence
Councillor(s): C A Holley and S M Jones

1 Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

No interests declared.

2 Notes of meeting on 20 September 2017

The Panel agreed the notes as an accurate record of the meeting.

3 Adult Services Performance Framework

Alex Williams, Head of Adult Services went through the report highlighting a number 
of points.  A number of comments were raised.

Discussion points:

 General question about the large amount of information contained in the report 
and how easy this is to manage. The Panel was assured that it is manageable.

 Summary report page 4 – Long term domiciliary care.  Concerns about large 
increase in hours provided and rapidly nearing operational ceiling in terms of 
availability of care hours.  Department seeking to reduce number of contracted 
hours and budget for next year will reflect this. Need to ensure reductions driven 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Adult Services (10.10.2017)
Cont’d

by need rather than budgetary pressures.  Informed Brexit could also have an 
effect on this issue and residential care.

 Summary report page 5 – Delayed transfers of care.  Concerns about large 
increase in August in delayed transfers of care.  Further increase had occurred in 
September but Department hopeful measures put in place will see this start to 
reduce in October.

 Main report page 44 – Safeguarding vulnerable adults – concerns about 24 hr 
target and 7 day target – should be aiming for much higher.  Department 
centralising responsibility to improve accuracy of the measure.  Panel will monitor 
this performance measure going forward.

4 How the Council's Policy Commitments translate to Adult Services

Mark Child, Cabinet Member for Health and Well Being introduced the report.  He 
informed the Panel that policy commitments were agreed by Council in July 2017 so 
there has only been a short time to work on them. The goals are wider than just 
Council goals and Cabinet Members have a role to ensure objectives are met.   

Agreed:

 If ‘RAG’ status used Panel needs more context to assess how appropriate each 
status is

 Panel would like the objectives of key officers set out in more precise / timed 
terms.

Actions:

 Report to be brought back to the Panel in October 2018 and to include more 
structure around how the objectives will be achieved including timelines.

5 Work Programme Timetable 2017-18

Agreed:

 Additional meeting to be held to look at Council budget proposals prior to them 
going to Cabinet.

 Panel requires the budget described both in terms of cash sums and the 
broad activities and outcomes those sums are intended to deliver.

Actions:

 Schedule additional meeting on Council budget on 5 February 2018.  Alex 
Williams to provide additional information alongside the budget proposals to 
assist the Panel

 Send letter to the Cabinet Member following the meeting for information.

6 Letters

Page 2



Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Adult Services (10.10.2017)
Cont’d

Letters received and considered by the Panel.

The meeting ended at 5pm.

Page 3



Report of the Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing

 Adult Services Scrutiny Performance Panel – 21st November

THE ADULT SERVICES APPROACH TO DEMAND 
MANAGEMENT

Purpose To brief the Panel on the approach to Demand 
Management in Adult Services

Content This report includes a summary of the approach to 
Demand Management in Adult Services, in line with the 
Adult Services Transformation Plan. 

Councillors are 
being asked to

Give their views on the approach. 

Lead 
Councillor(s)

Cllr Mark Child, Cabinet Member for Health and 
Wellbeing

Lead Officer(s) Dave Howes, Chief Social Services Officer
Alex Williams, Head of Adult Services 

Report Author Alex Williams 
01792 636245
alex.williams2@swansea.gov.uk 

1. Background

1.1 Managing demand effectively in Adult Services is crucial to ensure that 
the Local Authority can deliver sustainable services within the 
challenging financial footprint. 

1.2 Demographic pressures linked to an ageing population, as well as 
better and earlier diagnosis particularly of learning disabilities, has 
meant that the numbers of people approaching us for support has 
increased. These demographic pressures alone do not explain the 
increase in demand, and the number of people supported and 
associated support identified is now being delivered at unprecedented 
levels.

1.3 This positon is not sustainable, particularly in a climate of decreasing 
financial resources. Safe demand management has consequently 
become a critical theme of the Adult Services Transformation Plan and 
associated Savings Strategy. 

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

mailto:alex.williams2@swansea.gov.uk


1.4 Demand needs to be managed both at the various front doors into our 
services, as well as once people are already being supported in Adult 
Services. 

1.5 This paper will outline the approach that is being adopted by Adult 
Services as part of the delivery of the Transformation Plan. 

2 The Adult Services Transformation Plan

2.1 In light of the above, Demand Management inevitably features as a 
core theme of the Adult Services Transformation Plan. 

2.2 There are 8 core workstreams as follows:

 Domiciliary Care Demand Management
 Occupational Therapy review
 Residential Care Test and Challenge
 Integrated long-term care team development
 Older People Continuing Health Care process review
 Mental Health and Learning Disability Continuing Health Care 

process review
 Mental Health and Learning Disabilities Right Sizing and Review
 Child and Family/Adult Services Transition Process Review

2.3 In addition to the above, this paper will briefly touch on the approach to 
demand management of Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards, although 
that workstream sits within another part of the Adult Services 
Transformation Plan. 

3 Domiciliary Care Demand Management 

3.1 In April 2015, the City and County of Swansea jointly agreed with 
Abertwawe Bromorgannwg University Health Board to create 
Integrated Network Hubs.

3.2 Within these Hubs, co-located multidisciplinary teams of Social 
Workers, Occupational Therapists, Physiotherapists, District Nurses 
and Homecare staff were created.

3.3 In creating these Hubs, a decision was made to wherever possible 
reduce bureaucracy and streamline processes, allowing more junior 
staff to be empowered to make decisions. 

3.4 This was a hugely positive step, which resulted in much better flow 
through the system, elimination of waiting lists for services and service 
users reporting a much more joined up approach to the way in which 
they were supported. 

3.5 However, the performance information presented a different picture. In 
signing up to the Western Bay optimum model for Intermediate Tier 

Page 5



Services, there was an expectation that the overall number of 
domiciliary care hours provided would decrease, as well as the overall 
number of people financially supported in residential and nursing care 
placements. In reality, the number of domiciliary care hours has 
increased to unprecedented levels which far exceed what we would 
have expected in line with demographic pressures. In addition, the 
number of funded residential and nursing placements has plateaued. 

3.6 The situation reached critical levels in the Summer of 2017, when it 
emerged that the number of domiciliary care hours supported had 
exhausted all available capacity in both the internal service and 
independent sector, which meant that we were not able to respond as 
quickly as we would like to discharge people from hospital and support 
people at crisis point in the community. 

3.7 In May 2017, a workshop was held involving key Officers in Adult 
Services and the Health Board to map the pathways through to 
domiciliary care.

3.8 The resultant action plan identified a number of key improvement 
activities surrounding the following:

 Better information and assistance at the front doors into Adult 
Services to minimise those people requiring access to long-term 
services. 

 Better and more consistent decision making before referring people 
to long-term care. This included the reinstatement of a weekly panel 
and clear decision-making channels for amendments to packages 
of care. 

 A robust review function both 6-weeks after a package begins and 
at least on an annual basis to ensure that packages of care are 
right-sized and people are not over/under supported. 

 A complete review of the brokerage consideration list to ensure only 
those needing care are waiting.

3.9 This action plan is being regularly monitored by a core project team, to 
ensure that progress is being made. Key indicators of success will be 
an overall reduction in the number of domiciliary care hours provided, a 
reduction in instances where our internal service needs to ‘bridge’ 
packages of care for those people waiting in hospital and a linked  
increase in capacity within the reablement service, and an overall 
reduction in delayed transfers of care. 

3.10 Aligned to this work is the outcome of the Domiciliary Care 
Commissioning Review and the subsequent procurement process, 
particularly the focus on patch-based commissioning which should 
allow for better use of capacity in the market, as well as the wider 
implementation of the Intermediate Tier model particularly surrounding 
developments to the Common Access Point.  

Page 6



4 Occupational Therapy Review

4.1 At the time of moving into the Hubs, the Occupational Therapist 
resource was divided up against the 3 geographical areas, and there 
was an expectation that all staff would be responsible for all elements 
of the work. 

4.2 In reality, this meant that inevitably crisis work dominated and planned 
long-term work was de-prioritised. Due to the critical input of 
Occupational Therapists within the Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) 
process, concerns were raised on the impact that this was having on 
DFG performance and timeliness of processing of DFG applications. 

4.3 A complete review was undertaken and it was decided that the 
Occupational Therapy service needed to be brought back together as a 
County wide service and three new teams created, one to focus on 
Rapid Response, one to focus on Reablement and one to focus on 
planned work included DFGs. The restructure was implemented in the 
summer of 2017, but initial feedback has demonstrated that this 
change in approach is allowing us to prioritise all workstreams 
effectively. 

4.4 Progress will continue to be reviewed.

5 Residential Care Test and Challenge

5.1 In a similar way to decision-making surrounding domiciliary care, the 
integration of the Hubs allowed for decision-making surrounding funded 
residential and nursing care to be delegated to more junior staff.

5.2 Whilst this was positive, in terms of quick decisions for people, the 
performance figures demonstrated that the number of people 
supported was not going in the direction that had been anticipated as 
part of the Western Bay optimum model for Intermediate Tier services. 

5.3 The overall number of funded placements had plateaued at about 900 
per year. In addition, emergency placements appeared to be used 
frequently by social workers. This became a critical issue in April 2016 
following the introduction of the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) 
Act and the changes to charging arrangements. These changes meant 
that short-term placements were capped at a maximum means tested 
charge of up to £70 per week whereas previously Local Authorities had 
been able to charge full residential care charges.  

5.4 It was therefore agreed that Panel arrangements would be introduced 
to approve all new admissions into funded residential and nursing care. 
The Panel was put in place in late 2016.

5.5 The Panel itself has not as of yet led to an overall reduction in funded 
residential and nursing placements, but emergency placements are 

Page 7



now only agreed for a maximum of 2 weeks, at which point the Social 
Worker has to come back to Panel with either a long-term plan or clear 
reasons for an extension. 

5.6 The Panel has also allowed for greater challenge surrounding health 
funding into cases and whether placements have been considered 
either for Continuing Healthcare or Funded Nursing Care. 

5.7 Progress will continue to be monitored, and now the arrangements are 
bedded in, it is anticipated that a reduction will be seen in the overall 
number of placements funded. 

6 Integrated long-term care team development

6.1 Under the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act, there is a 
statutory requirement for pooled funds between Local Authorities and 
Health Boards to be created surrounding care homes by April 2018. 

6.2 The requirement is to create a pooled fund on a regional footprint co-
terminus with the Health Board footprint. 

6.3 This work is currently being progressed by the Western Bay 
programme, and a regional project manager has been appointed. An 
external company is also being appointed to determine what financial 
contribution each partner should put into the pooled fund. 

6.4 As part of these arrangements, agencies will need to consider whether 
the care management role is also brought together, as currently this is 
separately managed in the Local Authority and the Health Board. 

7 Older People Continuing Health Care process review

7.1 As part of the performance monitoring of the Western Bay Intermediate 
Care Model, it has become apparent that despite increasing 
demographic pressures the number of people eligible for Continuing 
Healthcare support has significantly decreased over recent years. 

7.2 The consequence of this is that those who might have historically been 
eligible for Continuing Heathcare support, are now Local Authority 
funded. From a service user perspective, healthcare is free at the point 
of access, whereas Local Authority funded services are chargeable, 
albeit to means tested levels. 

7.3 Adult Services has consequently reviewed its processes in relation to 
how we challenge whether an individual has a primary healthcare 
need to ensure that those eligible for support do receive it. 

7.4 Robust challenge is now being applied to all identified cases, and 
mechanisms to track progress are being developed. If necessary, 

Page 8



cases are going through the agreed dispute process between the 
Local Authority and the Health Board. 

8 Mental Health and Learning Disability Continuing Healthcare 
process review

8.1 In a very similar way to Older People, the number of people with a 
Learning Disability or Mental Health Concerns in receipt of Continuing 
Healthcare has significantly decreased over recent years. 

8.2 Adult Services has therefore identified a number of cases, where we 
are clear that there is a primary health need and are challenging the 
Health Board surrounding this. 

8.3 Cases are being escalated via the agreed disputes process if 
necessary. 

9 Mental Health and Learning Disabilities Right Sizing and Review

9.1 Under the Western Bay Contracting and Procurement project, a 
methodology was adopted by the 3 Local Authorities and the Health 
Board to ensure that all relevant Mental Health and Learning 
Disabilities packages of care were right sized to ensure that people 
were not over/under supported and that the best price was negotiated 
with providers. 

9.2 The City and County of Swansea has adopted this approach and is 
now undertaking a systematic review of each and every package of 
care to ensure that they are appropriately right sized.

9.3 This work is critical to the overall management of demand and Savings 
Strategy for Adult Services. 

9.4 Progress is monitored by the Principal Officer for Mental Health and 
Learning Disabilities and the overall Contracting and Procurement 
Project Board. 

10 Child and Family/Adult Services Transition Process Review

10.1 A key area of demand for Adult Services is the transition particularly of 
people with Learning Disabilities from Child and Family services to 
Adult Services. 

10.2 Due to better and earlier diagnosis, the numbers of people coming 
through has increased significantly over recent years. 

10.3 The framework surrounding Continuing Healthcare is also different for 
children and adults, so often children will not receive health funding, but 
may be eligible as an Adult.

Page 9



10.4 The Principal Officer for Mental Health and Learning Disabilities has 
put regular liaison meetings in place with Child and Family to identify 
transition cases early and track progress to ensure that adequate 
preparations are made for transition and opportunities to secure 
Continuing Healthcare funding are taken wherever possible.  

10.5 Longer term, Adult Services will be working with Child and Family 
Services to see whether there is merit in creating a joint team, and also 
expanding its function to cover Physical Disabilities and Mental Health. 

11 Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS)

11.1 Whilst this workstream sits under a different part of the Transformation 
Plan, managing demand in relation to DoLS has been a significant 
issue for the City and County of Swansea since the Cheshire West 
judgement.

11.2 At the time of the Cheshire West judgement, the City and County of 
Swansea received in the region of 50 applications per year. The Local 
Authority now receives in the regional of 1,200 applications annually. 

11.3 Welsh Government has provided a modest resource to help manage 
the additional demand of in the region of £33K per year. This is clearly 
insufficient to manage the additional demand created. 

11.4 The City and County of Swansea has endeavoured to manage the 
workload through existing resources and training all of its social work 
resource to be Best Interest Assessors. However, despite concerted 
efforts from all concerned, the Local Authority has consistently not 
been able to keep pace with demand. 

11.5 There is significant both financial and human risk in terms of not 
meeting demand, as every application that breaches the statutory 
timescales can be subject to legal challenge and potential fines of up to 
£200K per case, and people are unlawfully deprived of their liberty if an 
application is pending approval outside of the statutory timescales. 

11.6 A paper was consequently taken to the Corporate Management Team 
in June 2017, proposing to create a dedicated team to manage the 
process. The Corporate Management Team agreed the proposal and 
the team is in the process of being recruited to. It is envisaged that the 
team will be in place in early 2018, and at that point progress will be 
made in managing demand effectively. 

12 Financial Implications

12.1 All of the above demand management workstreams are critical to 
helping Adult Services manage its resources effectively and meet the 
savings corporately identified. 

Page 10



13 Legal implications

13.1 All of the above demand management workstreams must be delivered 
in line with relevant legislation including the Social Services and 
Wellbeing (Wales) Act. 

14 Equality and Engagement Implications

14.1 All of the above demand management activities must be undertaken in 
line with the Equalities Act and relevant EIA screening and EIAs 
undertaken where applicable. 

15 Appendices

 None 

16 Background Papers

 None

Page 11



Work Programme

Meeting Date Items to be discussed
Meeting 1
Tues 8 August 2017

3.30pm

Overview of key priorities and challenges for Adult 
Services in Swansea 
Presentation by Alex Williams, Head of Adult Services

Role of the Adult Services Scrutiny Performance Panel 
including Terms of Reference and Work Programme

Letters to / from Convener

Meeting 2
Wed 20 September 
2017

3.00pm

Prevention including (i) Update on Local Area Coordination 
(LAC) and (ii) Supporting People
Alex Williams, Head of Adult Services and Steve Porter / 
Jane Harries, Housing 

Overview of Western Bay Programme (postponed)
Sara Harvey, Programme Director

Meeting 3
Tues 10 October 
2017

3.30pm

Performance Monitoring

Report on how Council’s policy commitments translate 
to Adult Services 
Alex Williams, Head of Adult Services

Meeting 4
Tues 21 November 
2017

3.30pm

Demand Management including Deprivation of Liberty 
Safeguards (DoLS)

Overview of Western Bay Programme including 
Governance
Sara Harvey, Programme Director

Meeting 5
Tues 19 December 
2017

3.30pm

Workforce Development

Systems Support

Meeting 6
Tues 16 January 
2018

3.30pm

Performance Monitoring

Presentation on Dewis system 

Additional meeting
Mon 5 February 2017

10am

Draft budget proposals for Adult Services

Meeting 7
Tues 13 February 

Intermediate Care including DFGs 

Page 12

Agenda Item 6



2018

3.30pm

DoLS Update

Implications of FNC judgement on funding of nursing 
care (TBC)

Meeting 8
Tues 20 March 2018

3.30pm

Commissioning Reviews - Domiciliary Care and
Procurement Update

Cabinet Member presentation and Q and A Session

Meeting 9
Tues 17 April 2018

3.30pm

Performance Monitoring

Page 13



 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY / TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU  
 

SWANSEA COUNCIL / CYNGOR ABERTAWE 
GUILDHALL, SWANSEA, SA1 4PE / NEUADD Y DDINAS, ABERTAWE, SA1 4PE 

 

w w w . s w a n s e a . g o v . u k  / w w w . a b e r t a w e . g o v . u k   
 

I dderbyn yr wybodaeth hon mewn fformat arall neu yn Gymraeg, cysylltwch â’r person uchod 
To receive this information in alternative format, or in Welsh please contact the above 

 

 
 
 
To:  
Councillor Mark Child 
Cabinet Member for Health & Wellbeing 
 
 
 
 

Please ask for: 
Gofynnwch am: 

Scrutiny 
  

Scrutiny Office 
Line: 
Llinell 
Uniongyrochol: 

01792 637314 

  

e-Mail 
e-Bost: 

scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk  
 
 

 

Date 
Dyddiad: 

25 October 2017 
 

Summary:  This is a letter from the Adult Services Scrutiny Performance Panel to the 
Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing following the meeting of the Panel on 10 
October 2017. It covers the Performance Monitoring Report and Policy Commitments. 
 
 
Dear Cllr Child 
 
The Panel met on 10 October and looked at the Performance Monitoring Report (full 
report and Headline report) for July and August 2017 and a report on how the 
Council’s Policy Commitments translate to Adult Services. The Panel would like to 
thank you and Alex Williams for attending to go through the reports and answer 
questions.  The Panel appreciates your engagement and input. 
 
We are writing to you to reflect on what we learnt from the discussion, share the views 
of the Panel, and, where necessary, raise any issues or recommendations for your 
consideration and response. The main issues discussed are summarised below:  
 
Performance Monitoring  
 
The Panel made a general point that there was a large amount of information 
contained in the report and they felt that this may not be easy to manage.  They heard 
that challenge sessions are held with managers in the department on their areas and 
were assured that the information is therefore manageable.  
 
Summary report page 4 – Long term domiciliary care.  The Panel was concerned 
about the large increase in hours provided and the fact that we are rapidly nearing the 
operational ceiling in terms of availability of care hours.  The Panel heard that the 
department is seeking to reduce the number of contracted hours and the budget for 
next year will reflect this. The Panel felt that there is a need to ensure that reductions 

Page 14

Agenda Item 7



in contracted hours for individuals are driven by need rather than budgetary pressures 
and that nobody will be left struggling to cope as a result.  The Panel also heard that 
Brexit could have an effect on this issue and on residential care.  The Panel look 
forward to receiving updates on progress at its meetings. 
 
Summary report page 5 – Delayed transfers of care.  The Panel was concerned about 
the large increase in August in delayed transfers of care and that a further increase in 
transfers of care had occurred in September.  The Panel was pleased to hear that the 
department is hopeful that measures they have put in place will see this start to fall 
away in October.  This Panel will monitor this going forward. 
 
Main report page 44 – Safeguarding vulnerable adults.  The Panel raised concerns 
about the 24 hour target and 7 day target and felt that we should be aiming for much 
higher.  The Panel was pleased to hear that currently responsibility is dispersed out to 
all teams but the department is centralising this and are seeking to filter out duplicate 
referrals so as to make the measure more accurate.  The Panel will want to monitor 
this performance measure as they are concerned that failure to make a decision about 
a vulnerable adult within the defined timescale could put somebody at risk.   
 
How the Council’s Policy Commitments translate to A dult Services 

The Panel heard that the policy commitments were agreed by Council in July 2017 so 
there has only been a short amount of time to work on them. They also heard that the 
goals are wider than just Council goals and that Cabinet Members have a role to 
ensure the objectives are met.  

The Panel felt that if ‘RAG’ status was going to be used then more context was needed 
so as to be able to assess how appropriate each status is particularly with regards to 
timescales and to give us a sense of progress on each project.  

The Panel also felt that the objectives of key officers should be set out in more precise, 
timed terms and that any RAG status comparisons should be linked to the objectives of 
key officers across all departments involved.  The Panel would like a report to be 
brought back in a year’s time and would like it to be developed in more detail and 
include more structure around how the objectives will be achieved including timelines. 

Work Programme Timetable 2017 – 18  

The Panel agreed that an additional meeting be held to look at the Council budget 
proposals prior to them going to Cabinet.  This meeting has been arranged for 5 
February 2018 and you are welcome to attend.  The Panel would like to see the 
budget, that is, the agreed plan of action put alongside the cash sums and described in 
terms of real activities, outcomes, outputs or inputs that the sums of money are 
intended to deliver, for example, number of people supported in care homes at any 
one time, or over the financial year, number of home care hours provided etc.  In an 
ideal world, both the objectives of the key departments and officers, and the budgetary 
processes would tally and re- in force each other dynamically as the financial year 
evolves and is actively managed. 

 

Page 15



Alex Williams agreed to provide additional information for the meeting alongside the 
budget proposals to assist the Panel.   

Your Response 
 
We hope you find this letter useful and informative.  We would welcome your 
comments on any of the issues raised but please note that in this instance, a formal 
response is not required.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
PETER BLACK 
CONVENER, ADULT SERVICES SCRUTINY PANEL 
CLLR.PETER.BLACK@SWANSEA.GOV.UK 

  
    
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Page 17


	Agenda
	3 Nodiadau cyfarfod 10 Hydref 2017
	4 Rheoli Galw gan gynnwys Trefniadau Diogelu Rhag Colli Rhyddid
	6 Amserlen Rhaglen Waith 2017-18
	7 Llythyrau
	Response to AS conveners letter 10 October 2017


